
For ALL REGIONS - 06/16/2013 to 07/15/2013

Division of Environmental Quality
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Of the above, complaints involved multiple emissions.18
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Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:
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Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                                                      

        Type of Complaint

                   

NOV

INSP 

Initials

note: "Comp. Info" refers to complainant information. This is 

the information the department receives from the complainant 

and seeks to accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it 

was made. Those statements of allegations do not neccessarily 

reflect the legal standard upon which inspections would be 

made.

| Recvd Date >= 06/16/2013 | Recvd Date <= 07/15/2013 | Investigation Date >= 06/16/2013 | Investigation Date <= 07/15/2013 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

ClayKCRO 2013-07-01 2013-06-06 Terry L.  Wegeng

Comments Mr. Wegeng did burn a hot tub, which is a prohibited item.  Since the incident, Mr. Wegeng has been cooperative in complying with the open burning regulations; he has agreed not to 
burn prohibited items and has applied for a permit for open burning of vegetation only.  Because of Mr. Wegeng’s willingness to comply and no records of prior noncompliance were 
found, a letter of warning was issued and he was instructed to cease burning prohibited items

Burning  DGExcelsior Springs

Comp. Info. The Air Pollution Unit received an e-mail June 6 from Paul Tribble, Deputy Chief of Excelsior Springs Fire Dept.  He approached a column of black 
smoke and tracked it to the residence, which sits in a remote location and there was an aggressive loose dog at the residence.  The resident first stated 
he was burning brush but then admitted it was an old hot tub, and agreed to follow the local authorities’ instructions to extinguish the fire.

Comp. No. 15682

JacksonKCRO 2013-07-01 2013-06-10 Blue River Wastewater Treatme

Comments I contacted the plant to let them know of the recent concerns from Union Pacific.

Air Odors  SNKansas City

Comp. Info. Aaron Campbell of Union Pacific Railroad called in a concern about a foul odor coming from the Big Blue River Waste Water Treatment Facility.  The 
odor was on June 7, 2013, at 2200 hours.

Comp. No. 15613

JacksonKCRO 2013-06-19 2013-06-10 AutoLand

Comments Advised business owner of the following:
 •No particulate matter and odors shall cross the property lines from the business;
 •How to limit emissions during cleaning of paint spray guns;
 •Federal regulation NESHAP Subpart HHHHHH applies to this business

Mailed him an informative letter with relevant fact sheets.

Fugitive Dust  DGRaytown

Comp. Info. Concerned citizen has a used car lot next door to him and recently they have been painting cars and car parts. They don’t have any ventilation or other 
appropriate procedures.

Comp. No. 15614

JacksonKCRO 2013-07-01 2013-06-11 Blue River Treatment Plant  City 

Comments I contacted the plant to let them know of the recent concerns from Union Pacific

Air Odors  SNKansas City

Comp. Info. Jim Miller of Union Pacific Railroad has asked that we investigate the Blue River Wastewater Treatment Plant for sewage odor.Comp. No. 15623

ClayKCRO 2013-07-01 2013-06-12

Comments No violations observed

Air Odors / Fugitive Dust SNSmithville

Comp. Info. Cynthia Sans of EPA received a telephone call from a concerned citizen stating the resident(s) at this home are running a boat repair business out of 
their house.  They are conducting fiberglass work/repair, engine repair, painting (no booth, but do put up a tarp) and other miscellaneous work.  They 
are working on all kinds of boats and personal watercrafts.  There is a water way at the back of the property, but they are not sure if anything is running 
off the property into the water.

Comp. No. 15612
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| Recvd Date >= 06/16/2013 | Recvd Date <= 07/15/2013 | Investigation Date >= 06/16/2013 | Investigation Date <= 07/15/2013 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

BatesKCRO 2013-06-26 2013-06-18 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments An NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant.

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are still very strong.  Odors are constant.Comp. No. 15733

JohnsonKCRO 2013-06-19 Cale Seymour

Comments

Fugitive Dust  SNKnob Noster

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the facility had excessive dust emissions this morning.  Dust was seen being emitted between the truck and discharge 
chute during loading.  This dust was not as bad as other times, but the dust was still leaving the west side of the property.

Comp. No. 15737

DekalbKCRO 2013-06-21 2013-06-20 Bruce Britz

Comments The asbestos requirements do not apply to this project because it is an isolated single-family residence.  Information was provided on solid waste requirements, open burning, and 
dust.

Asbestos  MCMaysville

Comp. Info. Caller is concerned about a house that was set for demolition that has recently been purchased by an individual.  She is concerned that rehabilitation of 
the house may lead to lead paint and asbestos contamination.

Caller also stated that no work has begun at this time.

Comp. No. 15732

BuchananKCRO 2013-07-02 2013-06-24 Future Grade School

Comments No violations observed. No further action warranted at this time.

Particulate  CWSt. Joseph

Comp. Info. A new grade school is being constructed.  The construction company has removed all the vegetation of the 24 acre site.  When the site is dry the dust 
coming off the property goes into the neighborhood.

Comp. No. 15734
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| Recvd Date >= 06/16/2013 | Recvd Date <= 07/15/2013 | Investigation Date >= 06/16/2013 | Investigation Date <= 07/15/2013 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

BuchananKCRO 2013-06-26 2013-06-24 Agency - Future City Hall Site

Comments Some of the material in the fire was demolition waste but since Mr. Brushwood used the fire recreationally as well, I am going to issue him a Letter of Warning.  I explained to him the 
Open Burning Regulations and indicated that he was in violation of it.  He understood and indicated he would make sure any future recreational burns will have only untreated wood in 
it.  A Letter of Warning will also be issued to the Village of Agency because the burn occurred on their property.  They need to make sure they are doing a better job of controlling what 
happens on their property.  I have a meeting scheduled with the city on July 11th, 2013, to better explain the Open Burning Regulations.

Burning  SNAgency

Comp. Info. This is the old gas station in town that the city just purchased in order to make a new city hall. They took bids on the lumber that was left and sold it all 
to a couple guys. Those guys took it all and then piled up and burned the rest of the scrap. This is maybe 20 yards from the gas pumps (there is no gas 
but still not exactly safe) and the ground is owned by the city.   The city board did not actually start the fire, but they are responsible for the property.

I'm not sure who actually started the fire on June 21.  A couple years ago there was a gas station on the concrete pad. It burned and the owners started 
to rebuild it.  They got the complete frame up, then abandoned it.  It sat for over a year until it finally collapsed.  The city purchased the land and put an 
ad in the paper taking bids on the lumber.  They got one bid and gave them a month to get it all cleaned up.  They cut out everything good and piled up 
and burned what was left.

Comp. No. 15735

ClayKCRO 2013-07-02 2013-06-24 Missouri Organic Recycling

Comments No violations observed. No further action warranted at this time.

Air Odors / Storm Water CWLiberty

Comp. Info. The concerned party lives north of the facility on Raines Road.  He said that Missouri Organic has a very bad odor this year and there are rats running 
around the compost.  He is concerned about the odor and the possible diseases the vectors may carry.

Comp. No. 15736

JacksonKCRO 2013-07-05 2013-06-26 Call Center

Comments Indoor air quality is not regulated by the Department.  Referred to OSHA.

Air Odors  MCKansas City

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that they work at a call center in an old building at 601 East 63rd Street in Kansas City.  The concerned party assumes that the 
building management is laying tar or something.  The office smells of gas and the fumes are really strong.  The concerned party states that the 
employees are feeling slightly dizzy and light headed but their concerns are dismissed.

Comp. No. 15840

BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-06-27 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are still very strong.  Odors are constant.Comp. No. 15792
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| Recvd Date >= 06/16/2013 | Recvd Date <= 07/15/2013 | Investigation Date >= 06/16/2013 | Investigation Date <= 07/15/2013 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-06-27 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are still very strong.  Odors are constant.Comp. No. 15793

BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-07-01 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are still very strong.  Odors are constant. The odors are especially strong today 
according to the CP.

Comp. No. 15870

JacksonKCRO 2013-07-03 2013-07-02 Engel Bindery

Comments Referred to Kansas City Air Quality.

Fugitive Dust  MCKansas City

Comp. Info. An anonymous person left a message on a voice mail for Mr. Gary Bertram of EPA, telephone #913-551-7533, that some people are doing construction 
work at 322 Southwest Boulevard.  They are blowing dust out from the building.

Comp. No. 15841

BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-07-02 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are still very strong.  Odors are constant.Comp. No. 15860
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BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-07-02 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are still very strong.  Odors are constant.Comp. No. 15861

CassKCRO 2013-07-09 2013-07-02 Debra Galloway

Comments Violations of the MSWML and Clean Air Conservation Commission Regulations were observed during the investigation. Cease dumping or allowing the dumping of regulated waste 
onto the surface of the ground. Cease burning residential household waste. Obtain an open burning permit from the Department of Natural Resources prior to burning any vegetative 
wastes on the property. 

KCRO will issue a Letter of Warning to Ms. Debra Galloway and Mr. Dave Stephens for the violations observed.

Burning  CWFreeman

Comp. Info. The concern is that Mr. Denny Fisher burns scrap metals in the middle of the night and disposes of trash on a 5 acre property.Comp. No. 15866

CassKCRO 2013-07-09 2013-07-02 Mark Stout

Comments Violations of the open burning requirements 10 CSR 10-6.045 were observed during the investigation. KCRO will issue a Letter of Warning for the observed violations.

Burning  CWPleasant Hill

Comp. Info. Person saw the flames and detected the odors from burning of prohibited items, and they believe the items included tires and furniture.  The burning 
occurred in a residential area Saturday, June 29 at 9 pm and was still smoldering the following morning.  The burn pile is behind the barn.  The CP 
stated that the metal tire rims and other metal parts from the prohibited items will still be visible in the ashes.  

Additionally, the CP stated that brush was burned within 200 yards of nearby residences, that the burning of brush is prohibited at night, and it was 
alleged that the person had been overheard saying they were going to dispose of some tires by burning.

Comp. No. 15867

BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-07-05 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are very strong. The odors are persistent and never go away.Comp. No. 15862
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| Recvd Date >= 06/16/2013 | Recvd Date <= 07/15/2013 | Investigation Date >= 06/16/2013 | Investigation Date <= 07/15/2013 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-07-08 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are very strong. The odors are persistent and never go away.Comp. No. 15863

BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-07-08 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are very strong. The odors are persistent and never go away.Comp. No. 15864

ClintonKCRO 2013-07-08 Heather Jones & Michael Vakala

Comments

Burning / Scrap Tire Dump DGPlattsburg

Comp. Info. Resident is burning tires on the property.Comp. No. 15868

BatesKCRO 2013-07-10 2013-07-09 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments A NOEE will be issued for the violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors, which states “No person may cause, permit, or allow the emission of odorous matter in 
concentrations and frequencies or for durations that odor can be perceived when one (1) volume of odorous air is diluted with seven (7) volumes of odor-free air for two (2) separate 
trials not less than fifteen (15) minutes apart within the period of one (1) hour. This odor evaluation shall be taken at a location outside of the installation’s property boundary.” An 
exception does include “the odorous matter from the feeding, breeding and management of livestock or domestic animals or fowl” but this lagoon would not meet that definition 
because it is waste from an industrial plant

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are still very strong.  Odors are constant. Mr. Thomas stated that Mr. Korn has 
brought in at least 8 truckloads of the waste since the beginning of the week. He said it is starting to smell stronger than usual.

Comp. No. 15865

PlatteKCRO 2013-07-12 2013-07-10 APAC

Comments During deconstruction of an elevated bridge July 12, dust was observed crossing on to private property.  Notice of Excess Emissions #KCR2013072516536078 was issued.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate DG

Comp. Info. Platte County – MODOT working on bridge and dust in the air is being emitted at too high a rate.  ATEC is onsite continuously but the dust is too high in 
the air and it is affecting all the local residents.

Comp. No. 15886
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HarrisonKCRO 2013-07-11 2013-07-11 Norris – North Bethany Quarry (

Comments Dust was observed leaving the property boundaries.  An NOEE will be issued for the fugitive dust leaving the property.

Fugitive Dust  SNBethany

Comp. Info. Fugitive dust is leaving the property of Norris Quarries in Bethany.Comp. No. 16103

BatesKCRO 2013-07-12 Korn Harvesting and Hauling LL

Comments

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. The concern party states that the odor is really bad today.  The lagoon is full and you can see the solids on the lagoon.Comp. No. 15908

BatesKCRO 2013-07-15 Korn Harvesting and Hauling, LL

Comments

Air Odors  SNAmoret

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that the odors from the A. F. Stanfill Lagoon are still very strong.  Odors are constant. The odors are especially strong today 
according to the CP.

Comp. No. 15929

JacksonKCRO 2013-07-15 Lee’s Summit Resource Recove

Comments

Air Odors  CWLee's Summit

Comp. Info. Odors from mulch production are overpowering to nearby residents and resulting in heavy flies in neighborhood.Comp. No. 15930

SalineNERO 2013-06-18 2013-06-13 Seth Gamble

Comments No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulations.

Air Odors  PMMarshall

Comp. Info. Caller states pungent odor coming from hole in ground next to his house.  He has noticed odor since March of 2013. When he covers up the hole the 
odor comes through vents in the house and it is awful.  So, he keeps the hole open.  His family has not noticed any changes in health; however, 
youngest child is having bad dreams.  The odor can be smelled on pillows.  He has lived in rental house for almost one year.  He has complained to 
property owner but property owner thinks it is a skunk that has died.  Caller states the property owner is elderly and doesn't really understand and won't 
take him serious.  Caller does not think it is natural gas leak; however, that was his initial reaction.  But the natural gas line comes in on the opposite 
side of the house.  He stated MFA provides his natural gas.  I recommended he contact MFA to ensure it is not a natural gas leak.  The pungent odor 
can be smelled inside and outside the home.

Comp. No. 15649
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SullivanNERO 2013-06-17 2013-06-17 Murphy-Brown Valleyview

Comments All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are 
predicted to be similar to the condition noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBGreen City

Comp. Info. Email stated the following:
Last night (Sunday) at 8.45 pm, we had very strong hog odors here at the house.  Winds from the South, light,  Valley View.

Comp. No. 15669

BooneNERO 2013-06-18 2013-06-17 Don W Sapp

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.  Mr. Sapp burned a house as a means of disposal.  A Notice of Violation is being issued.

Burning / Open Dumps NER0931342DBAshland

Comp. Info. Call received by EER duty officer Brad Harris on 6/13/13, 12:16 PM
Report Origin: Private - Citizen 
Additional Information: The caller reports a house has been bulldozed and is being burned.  In talking with the caller I explained that if he felt there was 
a threat to life or property that he should contact the fire department.  Beyond that if he contacted the local sheriff's department they could respond and 
document the incident and DNR could conduct follow-up enforcement action.  The caller explained the Boone County Sheriff's Department was 
unresponsive.

Comp. No. 15670

PutnamNERO 2013-06-18 Unknown

Comments

Open Dumps / Burning MHUnionville

Comp. Info. While in Unionville, I was approached by a person who provided the following:  Mattresses, furniture and other wastes are routinely dumped and burned 
off of 300th Road at the eastern edge of Unionville on 300th Road.  More wastes were dumped there yesterday.  Wastes are clearly visible from 300th.  
Dump area is on the left side of the road approximately 1/4 mile before the WWTP.  Dump area is beyond a red gate that has a lock on it.

Comp. No. 15676

CarrollNERO 2013-06-20 2013-06-19 Roger Painter

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Subpart M, 
Asbestos.

Issued Notice of Violation (NOV) #NER2013062508563216, dated June 27, 2013.

Burning / Asbestos PMBosworth

Comp. Info. Caller states a man has recently burned and buried four houses in Bosworth, Missouri.Comp. No. 15690
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SullivanNERO 2013-06-24 Steve's Builders Hardware

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps CBMilan

Comp. Info. Received on voicemail:

Concerned party states that business is burning shingles, plastic, etc. and then dumping the remains into a pond on the property.  The pond borders two 
neighbors and city property.  Concerned party stated that you can see floating material in the pond and claims there are chemicals in the pond.

Comp. No. 15716

MaconNERO 2013-06-26 2013-06-25 Michael McKim

Comments No violation found.

Burning  CBNew Cambria

Comp. Info. Complainant states McKim on Cardiff Street across from funeral home is burning materials in a barrell behind a hill behind his house.  Burning produces 
irritant smoke that makes his eyes burn.  Material is unknown.

Comp. No. 15720

MaconNERO 2013-06-25 Bulen

Comments

Burning  CBNew Cambria

Comp. Info. Complainant states Bulen in a large white house on the east side of the north end of Cardiff Street burns material that causes irritating smoke.Comp. No. 15722

OsageNERO 2013-06-26 2013-06-26 Larry Mikel

Comments Referred to EPA Region VII

Toxics  DBLinn

Comp. Info. Caller reports that Larry Mikel, a board member at Linn Senior Housing, is improperly disposing of old air conditioners (window units) and releasing the 
coolant into the air.  Caller states that he has been instructed by the owners of the housing complex to discontinue this practice and he has ignored 
them and made threatening statements.  States that the air conditioners at the complex were recently upgraded and Mr. Mikel has been offering to 
dispose of the units for the residents, who then give him the units.  He then breaks them up to obtain scrap and then places/buries the unwanted 
remains of the units in the bottom of a dumpster at the complex so the trash hauler will not see them.  States that he has processed at least ten units in 
the last two weeks.  Caller advises investigator to speak with John Barber, Mr. Mikel's neighbor, or Debby Nehmert, Manager, for additional information.
Caller stated that Mr. Mikel has made several threatening statements to people who have asked him to stop.  Caller stated that Mr. Mikel has recently 
purchased a handgun.

Comp. No. 15744

SullivanNERO 2013-07-02 2013-07-01 Murphy-Brown Greenhills

Comments No odor violation found on July 2, 2013.

Air Odors  CBGreen City

Comp. Info. Per email dated Saturday, June 29, 2013:
"We are getting very strong barn odors from the North for the last 2 hours now.  Winds gusty from the North, Green Hills.
(Saturday 3.50 pm.)"

Comp. No. 15808
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RandolphNERO 2013-07-03 2013-07-02 Mr. John Lane

Comments Mr. John Lane was not in violation of the Missouri Air Law and/or the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulations.  
Mr. John Lane is in violation of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law Section 260.210.1.(1) RSMo.

Letter of Warning (LOW) issued by the NERO July 9, 2013.

Remaining solid waste in foundation must be picked up within 30 days and disposed of at a permitted landfill or transfer station.

Provided copies of factsheets titled; 1) Managing Construction and Demolition Waste, 2) Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Regulations 3) Open Burning Regulations and 4) 
Asbestos What is it and Why is it a Concern

Burning / Open Dumps / Asbestos PMHigbee

Comp. Info. Caller states a small home in Higbee was demolished & the waste is being burned in the foundation.  The demolition is almost complete & the individual 
is still burning the waste on site.

Comp. No. 15810

SullivanNERO 2013-07-05 2013-07-05 Murphy-Brown Valley View

Comments All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy. Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are 
predicted to be similar to the condition noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBGreen City

Comp. Info. Per Email from Rolf Christen, dated Friday, July 5, 2013, at 6:54 a.m.:

We had odors here in the evenings of Tuesday and Wednesday.
 
Yesterday, July 4, the odors were very strong in the morning and horrendous in the evening from about 5.00 pm until 4.00 am on Friday.  Winds from 
the South, Valley View.  This past night was terrible!

Comp. No. 15821

HowardNERO 2013-07-12 2013-07-08 Kevin Redden

Comments No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3).

Burning  CBNew Franklin

Comp. Info. According to online submission:
Date observed: July 3, 2013
Facility Name: Kevin Redden
Site being used as a commercial bump site for yard waste and tree's and brush from land clearing operations. Daily trucks dump tree's and brush and 
other stuff on this site. After its full, Kevin Redden burns material which makes it difficult to breathe because of smoke and matter in the air. At no time 
were residents warned about possible burning or dumping.

Comp. No. 15823
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SullivanNERO 2013-07-08 2013-07-08 Valley View Murphy-Brown farm

Comments All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy. Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are 
predicted to be similar to the condition noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBGreen City

Comp. Info. The following report was filed on odors from the Valley View farm, "On Saturday, July 6 we again had very strong odors in the evening and then again 
on Sunday morning. Winds were light at times a little gusty from the South, Valley View."

Comp. No. 15824

AdairNERO 2013-07-08 Shawn Baker

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps SBKirksville

Comp. Info. Adair County Central dispatch called ESP on July 7 at 12:50 p.m. to report that the Novinger Northern Fire Department was fighting a fire of demolition 
waste, including shingles, in rural Adair county. The debris area covers 100' by 25' and includes about 6 truck loads of shingles. It is thought that the fire 
has been burning for 2 days.

Comp. No. 15826

AudrainNERO 2013-07-12 2013-07-08 Elks Lodge

Comments No violation was observed. A letter will be sent to the Elks Lodge with direction on how to manage a 'land clearing operation' in case they decide to clear out trees from their property.

Burning  CBMexico

Comp. Info. The Elks Lodge has bulldozed a house and pole barn along with numerous very large trees.  Since Friday night, they have been burning and the smoke 
is very black and noxious.  Caller is concerned something other than vegetative waste is being burned.  

There is not always someone at the Lodge.  Bulldozers are onsite today.  Caller does not know the name of the contractor.

Comp. No. 15844

CallawayNERO 2013-07-09 2013-07-09 Todd Haneisch

Comments Refer asbestos removal issue to OSHA.  Asbestos removal from a single family house is not regulated under NESHAPs. Informed the source about disposal requirements for the 
asbestos waste.

Asbestos  SBFulton

Comp. Info. The caller reports that a single family house with asbestos siding is being prepared for demolition.  Over the last month, a crew has come in and 
removed the slate siding. Then, a few days before July 4th, three teens were observed over a period of 3 or 4 days pounding the slate siding into small 
pieces and placing it in trash bags.  It created a dust cloud in the area where this was taking place.  The asbestos is still sitting in trash bags in the front 
of the house.  The property owner lives in Kansas City and reportedly was wanting to salvage the siding under the asbestos from the house, but it 
appears that it is in poor condition and not in any shape to be salvaged.  Caller is concerned about the health of the two boys and one girl who crushed 
the siding.

Comp. No. 15874
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HowardNERO 2013-07-12 2013-07-11 John Sutton

Comments Violation of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law Section 260.210.1.(1).
No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3).

Burning / Open Dumps / Asbestos CBFayette

Comp. Info. Caller states someone burned down a vacant house on Wednesday, July 3, 2013.  The house may have contained asbestos and the debris is currently 
located inside the basement.  The owner may soon push soil over top of the debris.  The caller is worried about possible runoff down the hill and into a 
local stream.

Comp. No. 15893

AdairNERO 2013-07-12 James Sean Baker

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps SBKirksville

Comp. Info. Call from Adair County Sheriff's office states that shingles on James Sean Baker's property at 26503 Highway CC are burning again near Walnut Creek 
Trail.  Stated that Gary Seaman had been dumping there, paying to dump and burn.

2nd call from anonymous complainant states that smoke from shingles at above property is causing headaches and nuisance for last couple days.

Fire Department report from July 7, 2013, states that about 6 truckloads of demolition debris & shingles had been dumped and burned.  They were 
unable to extinguish at that time and would return on 7-8-13, to attempt to segregate material and perhaps construct earthen berm to contain fire 
suppression water.  Burn estimated to have been continuing for 2 days at that time. (ACE# 15826)

Comp. No. 15924

PutnamNERO 2013-07-15 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Comp. Info. On July 14, 2013, at 4:24 p.m., the following report of odors was filed on the Murphy Brown Whitetail facility, “The odors have been bad at our house 
every evening for the last week. Someone needs to get up here and enforce the odor rules.”

Comp. No. 15934

DunklinSERO 2013-06-19 2013-06-03 Harry Crumb

Comments I went to the site and could not enter the property because the owner was not there.  I photographed piles of dumped materials from the road right of way.  According to the Recorder 
of Deeds office, this property belongs to Kenneth Crum, 509 King Street, Kennett, MO 63857.  I was unable to get in contact with Kenneth Crum or Harry Crum at the time of 
investigation.  The concerned party said that wastes are hauled in all the time and burned.  I contacted Deputy Pointer with the Dunklin County Sheriff's Office.  He said he knew Harry 
Crum and how to contact him and he will take action to stop the dumping.  This assistance is appreciated.

Further action will be taken with the results of the Dunklin County Sheriff's Office investigation.

Open Dumps  GGKennett

Comp. Info. RP owns the property and is letting everyone dump trash, furniture, tires and shingles on the property and someone is then setting the pile on fire.  It is 
unsafe for the children in the area because of the smoke and the gravel road is unsafe because the people doing the dumping drive too fast and are 
losing part of their load on the road. This is also causing problems for the residents in the area who are having to repair the tires on their cars weekly.

Comp. No. 15498
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Cape GirardeauSERO 2013-06-18 2013-06-18 Fronabarger Concrete

Comments Observed a crusher where facility had been breaking up slabs of concrete and crushing to rock size (small).  No one on site and not operating at time of investigation.  A track hoe 
with rock breaker was being used to bust large pieces prior to introduction to crusher.  It is apparent that dust could be an issue since the crushing unit did not appear to have a water 
line spray for control.  Close to 100 yards to nearest home.

Fugitive Dust  AWCape Girardeau

Comp. Info. Dust from a portable unit is fogging the highway.  They have a water truck on site, but caller doesn't think it even has water in it.Comp. No. 15675

Cape GirardeauSERO 2013-06-27 2013-06-19 Billy Castile

Comments The property involved was a single residence being renovated to expedite sale.  Because only a single structure is involved, the project is therefore, not a covered abatement under 
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Supart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos, except for the disposal of any suspect asbestos-containing materials.  Mr. Billy 
Castile is the owner and is interested in changing neighborhoods.  While he was aware of the disposal requirements for suspect asbestos-containing wastes, I sent him a copy of the 
fact sheets entitled: "Asbestos Requirements for Demolition and Renovation Projects" and "Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Regulations."  I also asked that he contact me if he 
has any questions in the future.  Mr. Castile has had various material remediation and abatement trainings when attached to the US Marine Corp.

Asbestos  TRJackson

Comp. Info. CP stated Billy Kastel is tearing down a house with asbestos siding.  He told CP that he was a certified asbestos contractor but he is not taking any 
safety measures.  CP stated he can see the asbestos blowing in the air.  He called the city planning commission and they told him they couldn't do 
anything about it so he called us.  CP requested several times that we call the police and have them stop since it would be over an hour before we could 
get there.

Comp. No. 15689

Cape GirardeauSERO 2013-06-21 2013-06-20 Fronabarger

Comments The facility was not operating during the investigation.  I called David McMullian with Fronabarger Concreters, Inc. David stated that they would not be operating the crushing facility 
this week but hoped to start it again the first week of July.  I ask David to call me the day before they were planning to operate so I can observe the operation. 

No violations observed.  Will observe the operation during the next time it is operational.  If an issue is found then it will be addressed at that time.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate JDCape Girardeau

Comp. Info. Caller reports a company is operating a concrete crusher over the noon hour at the referenced location, which is emitting a lot of fugitive dust that is 
impacting residents.  The caller relayed this company had fugitive dust issues all of last summer as well.

Comp. No. 15693

CrawfordSERO 2013-06-24 2013-06-21 Mike Evans

Comments On June 24, 2013, Investigator investigated the alleged property of concern.  A No Trespassing sign was posted at the driveway.  Investigator drove up to the residence and left a 
business card and an open burning fact sheet after no one answered the door.  There was no open burning at the time of investigation.  A burn site was not visible/not witnessed by 
the investigator.  

On June 28, 2013, Investigator left a message with the concerned party to contact the investigator if burning is witnessed again in the future from the location. 

No further investigation required by this investigator on this concern at this time.

Burning  SBVLeasburg

Comp. Info. RP is burning couches and other regulated wastes.  He is burning them on the right, next to a tan shed as you go into his driveway.  The property is 
owned by Frank Cunningham, Cuba, MO (573) 259-6066.

Comp. No. 15694
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HowellSERO 2013-06-11 2013-06-24 Joe Leon Harris, Jr.

Comments The building burned the night of June 4-5.  I spoke by telephone with Mr. Mike Ward, (417) 855-0006, Volunteer Fireman for the city of Willow Springs today.  He responded about 
midnight on the night of the fire and he lives behind the property.  He saw that the large building had been knocked down with a trackhoe and pushed into the foundation and 
"pyramided" up.  He saw that it was burning all over, meaning that it had been lit all around.  He could smell diesel fuel and saw a trailer with a tank of diesel fuel nearby.  He wasn't 
sure if diesel was used as an accelerant.  The equipment had been pulled away from the fire.  He estimated the building at 40' x 60'.  He said he could not be sure if Mr. Harris set the 
fire, but it probably saved him paying for the disposal of 10 loads of demolition waste.

I spoke with Doug Cunningham, (870) 371-0571, 1035 Republican Road, Salem, AR, 72576 on Tuesday June 11th at the site and he said that he did not burn or demolish the 
building.  The wastes were still burning (see photos).  In the second photo there is a large tree trunk in the burning debris.  Why would that be there?  Mr. Cunningham said that it was 
arson and that the building was probably 80' x 35' single story.  He said he was hired to repair and upgrade a metal building on the site.  That appeared to be what he was doing.  He 
asked me to contact Mr. Joe Harris, 4335 Co. Rd. 7200, West Plains, MO 65775, the property owner.

I met with Mr. Harris (417)257-0844 or (417) 257-5128 (cell) the same day and he adamantly denied burning the building and named two individuals with vendettas that he said were 
at the burn site on Tuesday.  He said his equipment was parked too close to the building and he was lucky that they weren't damaged or destroyed by the fire. He said that he 
intended to haul the building to the transfer station, but now he will have to deal with nails that could ruin expensive tires on his equipment.  He plans to put in another salvage yard at 
that location.  He owns several, including West 160 Salvage near West Plains.  His property address is 3768 Private Road 1271.  The property is owned by Joe Leon Harris, Jr. and 
Jennifer Lynn Harris and they are/were(?) buying it from Noble Grogan and Chari Lynn Groigan 108 West 10th Street, Willow Springs, MO as a contract for deed.  Mr. Harris said the 
building was once a school and was later used as a flea market.

I called Hillbilly Junction and left a message for the owner to call me on 6-12-13.  To date he has not called me back.  The manager said that they knew it would be burned and that 
the owner had discussed with her that he was concerned the ash would land on the roof of his business and start a fire.  I suspect that the owner of Hillbilly Junction is the anonymous 
concerned party.  This person adamantly did not want me to know who he was, so if I am correct, I doubt he will call me back.

NOTE: Tony Kerley took a photo of a Cunningham Construction Co. truck at the site on Thursday 6-6-2013.

Burning / Open Dumps 19278se        GGWillow Springs

Comp. Info. On June 4-5 the building behind Hillbilly Junction (at the junction of Highway 60 and 63 South) burned.Comp. No. 15701
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PulaskiSERO 2013-06-26 2013-06-25 Patricia Baker

Comments On June 25, 2013, Investigator stopped along the side of the road to the property and took pictures of mobile homes visible from Highway 28.  Computer hard drives and 
miscellaneous parts were in large wooden totes next to one of the dismantled trailers.  (See attached photo).  Computer monitors were also piled up on the property along with a 
couple other mobile home trailers and miscellaneous debris.  The property was located on a sharp curve of a busy highway as it was hard to photograph more than can be seen in the 
attached pictures.  No open burning was taking place and a burn pile or burn residue was not visible from the highway.

Investigator called and spoke with the concerned party (CP) on June 26, 2013, about any burning taking place on the property.  CP said that no burning has taken place as of yet, but 
was told by one individual recently on the property that the plan was to burn the debris and/or dig a hole and bury it as he had been informed from the owner of the property.

Investigator gave CP her contact information if any burning or burying of the debris takes place to his knowledge.

Asbestos  SBVDixon

Comp. Info. Mr. Baker called in about a property adjacent to his property in Pulaski County 4 miles south of Dixon on Highway 28, approximately 1 mile south of 
Highway D/Highway 28 intersection.  The property is being managed by Patricia Baker and her children.  This was investigated 11-28-13. According to 
Mr. Eddie Baker, Ms. Patricia Baker is demolishing mobile homes (trailers) and piling the demolition waste on top of the computer parts in preparation 
for open burning.

Comp. No. 15708

TexasSERO 2013-07-05 2013-06-26 Auto Repair

Comments On June 25, 2013, Investigator visited with Mr. Ron Scott at his Auto Repair Shop in regards to the open burning concern.  Mr. Scott stated that a guy was scraping out an old motor 
home for him and there may have been a tire or two in with the debris when the man did some burning.  Mr. Scott stated that he did not intentionally burn any tires and that he knows 
better than that.  Investigator gave Mr. Scott a copy of PUB002047 Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Regulations.

No further investigation required by this investigator on this concern at this time.

Burning  SBVSummersville

Comp. Info. A large truck tire was burnt at an Auto Repair owned by Ron Scott at the corner of Highway JJ & 106.  Caller said he flagged a police officer down and 
the officer apparently told him that one tire was okay to burn.

Comp. No. 15721

DunklinSERO 2013-06-28 2013-06-26 Uknown

Comments Agricultural burning of fields is exempt from air regulations per 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.

Burning  ABHolcomb

Comp. Info. Farmers are burning the wheat fields.  CP is concerned about his sons breathing problems.Comp. No. 15723

TexasSERO 2013-06-28 2013-06-26 Royal Oak Charcoal

Comments On June 28, 2013, Investigator visited with Mr. Marvin Nevills, plant manager at Royal Oak about excess smoke around June 26 when the concern was received.  Mr. Nevills stated 
that Burner #1 was shut down a couple nights before and that he relighted it in the night during a routine check.  No other repairs or maintenance are ongoing at the facility.  When the 
burner shut down, it caused the stack to smoke a bit more.  All is well since relighting the burner.      

No further investigation required by this investigator on this concern at this time.

Particulate  SBVLicking

Comp. Info. Smoke out stacks mostly at night there polluting CPs house.Comp. No. 15725
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ShannonSERO 2013-06-25 2013-06-26 Becky Weurtley

Comments On June 25, 2013, Investigator drove by the burnt down cafe on Highway 17 in Summersville, MO.  Demolition debris was smoldering on the North side of the parking lot against a 
concrete wall at the time of investigation.  No one was on-site.  Investigator took a few photos from the adjacent road and then went and spoke with the City of Summersville about the 
demolition.  Per the City of Summersville, Kevin & Rebecca McQuire hauled quite a bit off of the property for recycling.  They came to the city and was given permission to burn the 
remaining debris of burnt material, broken rafters, etc. on-site.  Building was 10-12 years old, a 3,000 sf. cement slab with 12x12 floor tiles. 

Investigator discussed the open burning regulations with the City of Summersville and gave a copy of PUB002047 Facts on Open Burning under Missouri Regulations and will send a 
letter with further information on open burning.  

On June 27, 2013, Investigator contacted Mr. McQuire and was informed that the City of Summersville gave him permission to burn the remaining debris of burnt material, drywall, 
etc. on site at the cafe.  Mr. McQuire stated that most of the wood material was already burnt from an electrical fire.  An operator picked through all of the recyclables and were taken 
to Mountain View Salvage.  An evaluator came to the cafe for an inspection about a year ago when the cafe opened, not an asbestos building inspection however.

Burning / Asbestos 19279SE       SBVSummersville

Comp. Info. A restaurant partially burned.  Now they have pushed it in and burned the rest.Comp. No. 15738

WashingtonSERO 2013-07-01 2013-06-27 Tim

Comments Observed the area where trash was said to have been burned.  Saw some wood waste at burn site.  A couple of trailers of material, metal, etc. by site.  The pond had been drained 
and there was not any signs of trash or burnt material in pond at location of burn site.  Tenant living on property said "Tim", property owner, cleans up houses for banks and rental 
units.  Owner has a home nearby but spends time in Illinois.  An Illinois truck and trailer was at owners home. 

No sign of trash in pond, which has been drained.  Only wood waste in burn area.  Owner works at cleaning up houses for bank reposession, also rental units.  No trash piled around 
pond or burn area.  Tenant said he burned but never saw owner push anything in pond.

Burning  AW

Comp. Info. RP is burning trailer loads of trash and pushing the burned trash into this pond.Comp. No. 15748

DentSERO 2013-07-05 2013-07-01 Jadwin Sawmill

Comments On July 3, 2013, Investigator visited Jadwin Sawmill about the dust concern.  Jadwin's has a cyclone dust collection system that was installed on their circle mill approximately four 
years ago.  They also have another cyclone system on-site ready to be installed on their bandsaw mill that has just been operating since this spring.  The sawmill has been at the 
location for 30+ years.  They do not have an enclosure around the sawdust pile, however they sell the sawdust and it comes and goes on a regular basis. 

Investigator recommended to use wet methods as much as possible on the sawdust and haul roads at the facility to help control the dust.   

No further investigation required by this investigator on this concern at this time.

Fugitive Dust  SBVSalem

Comp. Info. Dust from the sawmill is getting on RP's property and into his house.  It is the worst when there is a south wind.Comp. No. 15781
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St. FrancoisSERO 2013-07-09 2013-07-08 Mr. Walker

Comments Observed burn pile where waste had been burned.  No burning on investigation date.  The owner was not available.  Spoke with tenant who helped burn.  Owner has four mobile 
homes and apartments in other cities.  It was said to have been transported to site.  Informed RP that trade waste may not be burned.  Only household waste.

Burning  AWFarmington

Comp. Info. RP is burning furniture, rugs, plastics & etc. like a big bonfire.  He brings it in from his rental properties and burns it at a local trailer court.  CP is 
concerned about this getting into his well water, the air & asbestos.  RP has been doing this for about a year.

Comp. No. 15843

Cape GirardeauSERO 2013-07-09 Kenny Foeste - Fronabarger Co

Comments

Fugitive Dust  Cape Girardeau

Comp. Info. They are crushing concrete and blowing dust everywhere.Comp. No. 15857

St. FrancoisSERO 2013-07-09 2013-07-09 James Walker

Comments Observed burn pile.  No burning on date of investigation.  Owner, James Walker has four mobile homes and apartments in other cities.  Some waste was hauled to site and burned.

Requested tenant inform owner/(non-resident) that burning of trade waste is not permitted.

Burning  AWFarmington

Comp. Info. Neighbor owns 5 trailers and maybe some apartments in town.  He brings truck loads of junk out and burns it, sometimes at night.  The ash and smoke 
are really bad.  He burns dressers, mattresses, plastic toys and all kinds of junk.  Caller is also worried about the roaches and bugs from all the trash.

Comp. No. 15859

Cape GirardeauSERO 2013-07-10 Fronabarger Concreters, Inc.

Comments

Fugitive Dust  Cape Girardeau

Comp. Info. CP reports that Fronabarger Concreters is causing dust and noise problems.Comp. No. 15876

PemiscotSERO 2013-07-23 2013-07-15 UNKNOWN

Comments There was no evidence of demolition burning in the 1200 block of Truman.  There was no evidence that 2 homes were demolished on Truman Street.

Pemiscot County does not have a County Road 360 where the alleged illegal demolition waste disposal was occurring.

No further action.

Burning / Asbestos RPCaruthersville

Comp. Info. Burning 2 houses with shingles and siding on them.  Left message on voice mail.Comp. No. 15899
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LincolnSLRO 2013-06-17 2013-06-07 SEPTAGON CONSTRUCTION 

Comments The Elsberry R-II School District and their renovation project manager Septagon Construction Co failed to notify prior to removing regulated quantities of ACM during renovation of 
classrooms  The district and Construction company also failed to inspect the areas to be impacted by the renovation instead relying on their AHERA documentation and architects 
drawings to erroneously conclude no ACM would be impacted the construction company also failed to retain certified asbestos workers and contractors to remove the asbestos 
containing ceiling tiles and failed to adequately wet the tiles and place them into leak tight wrapping and properly labeled containers  Upon becoming aware of their error during review 
of the plan documents the general contractor(Septagon)reportedly notified the school district and acted to contain the problem and obtain services of asbestos professionals  All 
parties have cooperated with the inspector  An NOV will be issued for the violations

Asbestos  SLR1338490SWElsberry

Comp. Info. Suspected asbestos containing materials (ACM) being removed from Elsberry High School while students are in the schoolComp. No. 15853

St. LouisSLRO 2013-06-20 2013-06-14 MARIE JENSEN

Comments Informed Mr. Jensen of the open burning requirements and provided him a copy of the applicable technical bulletin.  He was asked to curtail any open burning of regulated materials if 
the allegation is true.  NFAN.

Burning  KASpanish Lake

Comp. Info. The anonymous caller stated that his neighbor is burning garbage.  The area is Spanish Lake an unincorported area in St. Louis County.  In addition to 
taking his concern, I suggested that the caller notify the fire department when they notice burning.

Comp. No. 15713

St. LouisSLRO 2013-06-20 2013-06-19 UNKNOWN

Comments It was suggested to Mrs. Pointer the physical ailments indicated shown in her children and husband may be caused by poison ivy particulates being made airborne during mowing of 
this section of the yard.  It was recommended the mowing of this section be curtailed until the poison ivy is removed or the children should remain indoors during lawn mowing.  Mr. 
Pointer should consider using a face mask and proper clothing while mowing to reduce his risk of exposure.

Particulate  KASpanish Lake

Comp. Info. Complainant has been having an issue with an unknown material dispersed within his lawn.  While cutting the lawn in one particular section his children 
and he begin having an allergic type reaction with burning eyes and respiratory distress.  While cutting the rest of the lawn they do not experience any 
symptoms.  This section of the lawn does not appear any different from the rest of the yard.  There is no visible difference of the soil or grass color.  
There is no discernable odor in that section.  The issue has been ongoing for several years and he has contacted numerous agencies but without 
success.

Comp. No. 15712

St. Louis CitySLRO 2013-06-24 2013-06-20 UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME

Comments Unable to validate the complaint at this time.

Air Odors  KASt. Louis

Comp. Info. Complainant is working temporarily in the vicinity of Grand Boulevard and Chouteau in St. Louis City.  For the past 2 weeks he has noted a strong odor 
of rotting trash.  Sometimes the odor is reminiscent of a dead animal.  He contacted the City of St. Louis Health Department and was referred to DNR.  
Complainant was not aware of any probable source for the odor.

Comp. No. 15709
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St. CharlesSLRO 2013-07-09 2013-06-21 SUNEDISON (FORMERLY ME

Comments NFAN

Fugitive Dust  RSSt. Peters

Comp. Info. June 4, 2013, Dave Whiting of the EPA observed emissions from what he stated to be vaccuum system on west side of facility.  He stated he thought it 
came from the non arsenic system.  He indicated that he was not in a position to properly read the emission but that it was less than 40.

Comp. No. 15915

St. Louis CitySLRO 2013-07-11 2013-06-25 ST LOUIS CITY HIGH SCHOOL

Comments NFAN at this time.  No violations observed.  Use of courtesy notificaiton is recommended for work in the schools in the future.  Floor tiles that have the potential to become friable and 
therefore regulated ACM should be handled by certified asbestos abatement workers with appropriate controls, precautions, supervision and notification.  Lead removal violations are 
not enforced by the Air Pollution Control Program so those concerns were addressed by other entities.

Asbestos / Fugitive Dust SWSt. Louis

Comp. Info. Possible asbestos violations as the contractor is removing floor and ceiling tiles.  Other contractors conducting paint scraping activities without proper 
lead abatement procedures.  Blowing the paint scrapings out the window creating fugitive emissions.  Please contact Ms. Kris Silva with MO DHSS at 
573-751-6102 and Maria Morey with US EPA region VII at 913-551-7079 for additional information and coordination.

Comp. No. 16069

WarrenSLRO 2013-07-08 2013-07-01 EDDIE KRAML

Comments Observation of the area outside of the garage around the home showed no signs of painting.  I left a copy of the neshap subpart HHHHHH pamphlet and my card with a request for 
Mr. Kraml to call me.

Air Odors / Particulate JMWright City

Comp. Info. It is alleged that Eddie Kraml is running a body shop out of his home painting cars with no controls.Comp. No. 15852

St. LouisSLRO 2013-07-11 2013-07-10 UNKNOWN ODOR SOURCE

Comments Unable to validate complaint at this time.

Air Odors  KAMaryland Heights

Comp. Info. Complainant indicated noting a strong odor of sewage (?) in the interchange area of Highway 270 & Highway 70.Comp. No. 15905

OzarkSWRO 2013-07-08 2013-06-12 Mike Antisdel

Comments I did observe a fresh scraped area with a small pile of metal scrap lying beside it.  Upon calling Mr. Antisdel he informed me he has receipts showing disposal of the mobile home 
ruminants (minus the metals which could be sold) through Wil-Co Disposal in Mountain Grove.

Burning  MKWasola

Comp. Info. In the past, the owners have burnt shingles, sheet rock and other construction debris.  Currently they are tearing down a house that is on the property 
and are piling up the shingles and insulation.  Comment was made that they were not going to take it to the landfill.

Comp. No. 15639

GreeneSWRO 2013-06-18 2013-06-12 Mr. Dave Ricter

Comments No violation.  Donelson Construction is using the Phoenix Quarry as a staging area for a Greene County paving project.

Used Oil  RBWalnut Grove

Comp. Info. Mixing asphalt or oil and gravel at Phoneix Quarry - concerned about oil spillage and if operation is properly permitted.  Please call concerned party with 
results of investigation.

Comp. No. 15640
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GreeneSWRO 2013-06-28 2013-06-21 Sac River Cowboy Church

Comments The facility has a burn permit.  I contacted Ms. Fiddyment and asked if the burning had the proper set back.  She said it did but was concerned that the fire would spread.  I told her 
that if she thought the fire could get out of control, she should call the fire department.

Burning  RBWillard

Comp. Info. Caller states Sac River Cowboy Church has been burning for the last 4 days continuously out at the Willard Meadown area.  The church has purchased 
land on the south side of EE Highway about a mile east of the EE and AB intersection and are land clearing.

Comp. No. 15699

JasperSWRO 2013-07-10 2013-06-25 Tender Care Lawn Service

Comments Burn pile consisting of brush, treated wood and regulated solid waste.  Remove solid waste and treated wood and send to the landfill for disposal.

Burning  DAJoplin

Comp. Info. RP burning brush from his lawn care business and also burning plastic containers.Comp. No. 15731

LawrenceSWRO 2013-07-17 2013-06-26 MSA BioFuel

Comments No violation.  Facility was shut down for the day in preparation for a new cyclone to be installed.  Based upon the visible dust on site and the facility's current cyclone wasn't near large 
enough capacity to handle the current production load.

Fugitive Dust  CGAurora

Comp. Info. Dust from MSA Biofuel.Comp. No. 15745

St. ClairSWRO 2013-07-09 2013-07-01 City of Osceola

Comments No evidence of illegal open burning was seen.  The City cleaned up the lot.  Most of the metal was removed.  The tires were taken to "Harpers".  The brush was burned.

Burning  RBOsceola

Comp. Info. City of Osceola cleaned up a lot and proceeded to burn an abandoned barn, outhouse, tires, metal and other trash found on the lot.Comp. No. 15766

JasperSWRO 2013-07-03 2013-07-02 Unknown

Comments No violation.  There wasn't any crushing occurring, but the concrete was being removed from the site.

Fugitive Dust  CGJoplin

Comp. Info. Crushing concrete rubble on-site from demolition of McDonalds building.  Caller concerned about lead in the dust that is blowing off-site since raw 
materials originated from the Tri-State Mining District.

Comp. No. 15780

DallasSWRO 2013-07-08 Unknown

Comments

Burning / Scrap Tire Dump Buffalo

Comp. Info. Burning~50 tires in Buffalo.  FD responded and put out fire, wanted to report the fire to DNR.Comp. No. 15827
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PolkSWRO 2013-07-10 Bob & Renee

Comments

Burning  Flemington

Comp. Info. Neighbors burning plastic trash and toxic fumes are a concern.  The concerned person has pictures of the debris residue.Comp. No. 15875
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

4/29/2013Amer-Yenom, LLC NEROAmer-Yenom, LLC

3/12/2012Bowman Demolition Company KCROBowman Demolition

7/23/2013Bricker Excavation & Demo, LLC NEROMaryland Hotel (former)

1/10/2013C-LEGS LLC dba Sarpino's Pizzeria KCROSarpino's Pizzeria

4/29/2013City of Hannibal NEROHannibal, City of

7/5/2013David R. Fuhr NEROFeed Store (former)

8/2/2013David Ridgely NERODavid Ridgely

6/18/2013Earthworks Excavation, LLC KCROMFA Agri Services - Lexington

7/5/2013Elvin Schrock NEROFeed Store (former)

2/26/2010Epic Contracting or Demolition, LLC SLRODIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO

3/6/2012Evans, Kurt KCROKurt Evans

8/9/2013Ginger C LLC NEROFraternity House (Ginger C LLC)

12/20/2012Gordon Sanborn SWROSanborn Property

3/1/2012Grissom, Helen KCROHelen Grissom

1/14/2010Hale Fireworks, LLC NEROHale Fireworks

2/1/2012Hallmark Construction KCROHallmark Construction

12/20/2012Horizon Medical Holdings, LLC NEROLatham Hospital

4/18/2013Lashley, Dave SEROPrinting Company, The

8/9/2013McDaniel Heating and Air Conditioning NEROFraternity House (McDaniel HVAC)

6/18/2013MFA Agri Services - Lexington KCROMFA Agri Services - Lexington

1/7/2013Mission Square Partners KCROSarpino's Pizzeria

6/15/2012Narron, Billy J. (Joe) NEROJames J. (Joe) Thompson Construction CO

1/10/2013Ponzer Properties KCROSarpino's Pizzeria

7/23/2013Roy Campbell NEROAffordable Towing LLC

7/16/2013Sam LaFrank SEROKarsch Center

8/2/2013Schwada Builders, Inc. NEROFormer Dollar General Store

12/20/2012Tammy McLaughlin NEROLatham Hospital

6/15/2012Thompson, James (Joe) NEROJames J. (Joe) Thompson Construction CO

7/16/2013Thu-Trong T. Dang SEROKarsch Center

5/30/2013Van Dykes Lumber SEROVan Dykes Lumber

Asbestos and Open Burning

8/28/2012Bullock, Danny SEROThomas Graham

6/26/2012David Ward KCROold MFA elevator/feed mill

8/2/2013Donna Wright and Sam Wood NERODonna Wright and Sam Wood

8/28/2012Graham, James SEROThomas Graham

8/28/2012Graham, Thomas SEROThomas Graham

7/27/2011Liberty Harbor SLROLIBERTY HARBOR   ST20771

Construction Permit

6/19/2013Scott Beckwith SWROArchitectural Systems

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

7/9/2004Brenda Nauden-Oates KCROBrenda's Thriftway Cleaners

Excess Emissions

7/2/2013Michael Townley SLROMetropolitan Sewer District (MSD) - Bissell Point Treatment Plant

11/13/2012Woosuk Lee KCROA & M Cleaners

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

7/25/2013David Patterson SLROMid Missouri Car Care (GVIP# 092135)

Open Burning

5/15/2013Anthony Majors NEROAnthony Majors

2/19/2013Barry Pilant KCROBarry D. Pilant

8/7/2012Brandon Street SWROBrandon Street

1/3/2013Dale Brewer NERODale Brewer

8/7/2013Dale Vandiver KCRODale Vandiver

5/1/2013David Dillard NERODillard, David & Ann

8/7/2013David Tresler KCROMasterpiece Lawn Care

1/3/2013Debbie Branson NERODebbie D. (Stillman) Branson

3/15/2013Debra Burnett KCROBurnett Property

12/28/2011Elmer Lane SEROWilmer Lane/Ice family

9/12/2012Jamie Turner NEROJamie Turner

12/3/2012Jerry Swinney KCROJerry Swinney

6/26/2013John & Mona Rhoades KCROJohn Rhoades

12/6/2012John Burton KCROJohn Burton, Burton's Tree Service

3/1/2013John R. Hopkins "Rusty" KCROJohn R. Hopkins

11/13/2012Kenny Crouse Junior and Senior KCROKenny Crouse Jr. and Kenneth Crouse Sr.

8/7/2013Kevin Masters SWROKevin Masters

8/7/2013Kevin Wyatt NEROKevin Wyatt

1/4/2013Michelle Broxton SEROStately Mansions Mobile Home Park

9/24/2012Raymond McNamara SWRORaymond McNamara

7/8/2013Raymond Thompson NEROPallet Depot

3/15/2013Robin Lamb KCRORobin Lamb

3/15/2013Ryan Lamb KCRORyan Lamb

12/4/2012Tom Burke KCROAmerican Angus Hall of Fame

2/11/2013Traci and Marty Jones NEROMarty and Traci Jones

7/6/2012William Beeson KCROWilliam Beeson

Stage I Vapor Recovery

4/18/2013Javaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership KCROEveryday Conoco

4/18/2013Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCROEveryday Store # 1090   ST3619

4/18/2013Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCROSinclair Retail Station #24060   ST12977

4/18/2013Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCROService Oil Company #12

4/18/2013Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCROInner City Oil

Stage II Vapor Recovery
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

7/19/2013Arch Energy SLROMOBIL

4/18/2013Mike Jabbar - Shakra Inc. SLROGAS MART #9 Formerly AMOCO #5578

4/18/2013Parker Petroleum SLROGAS MART #9 Formerly AMOCO #5578

Monday, August 12, 2013



Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between June 16, 2013 and July 15, 2013

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 4000  3000Holliday, Chris 6/17/20134/2/2013 NEROSuper 87 Car Wash

Excess Emissions

 2000  2000Tony Parks 7/9/20135/15/2013 SEROCurrent River Pole

Open Burning

 4000  3400Daniel Jensen 6/24/20138/19/2011 NERODaniel and Deanna Jensen: Bob and Margaret Howes

 2000  1500David Smith 6/17/20134/11/2013 SEROSMITH FARMS INC.

 2000  2000James Davis 7/8/20134/2/2013 SEROHawkeye Auction

 4000  3000Patrick Vogt 7/2/20131/17/2013 KCROPatrick Vogt

 2000  1500Robert Benoit 7/2/20134/12/2013 NEROBob Menoit

 2000  1000William Parker 6/28/20133/9/2011 KCROWilliam Parker/David Lozier 
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office
Referred 

to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos

8/30/2012BUTLER COUNTY LANDFILLChris Parker, Performance Diesel SERO

6/30/2011DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CODidion and Sons Foundry Company SLRO

3/29/2012Old car lotHussein, Safdar KCRO

Basic Operating Permit

12/6/2012Custom CrushingTroy Murdoch KCRO

Construction Permit

4/30/2009Americold Logistics, LLCAmericold Logistics, LLC SWRO

12/3/2010CLOUD MANUFACTURINGMs. Evelyn Cloud SLRO

Fugitive Dust

2/5/2013Precision Lumber and PalletGlen Miller SERO

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)

2/13/2009Bon Ton Cleaners, LLCMr. Bryan Herbert KCRO

Open Burning

7/25/2012George RenschGeorge Rensch SWRO

3/29/2012Howard AllenHoward Allen SERO

6/30/2011Joe ChapmanJoseph Chapman SERO

12/17/2008Mike Bauer, Bauer FarmsMike Bauer KCRO

12/6/2012Smith, Ray Edward et alRay Edward Smith NERO

6/27/2013Vernard Tucker-Rockin Diamond T ConstructionVernard Tucker KCRO

Stage I Vapor Recovery

5/30/2013Ishree Inc (BP America)   ST10232Manjula G. Patel KCRO

2/19/2013L & D ConocoMr.Nooroin Lakhani KCRO
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